

From: Dorothy Nunn [REDACTED]
Sent: 22 November 2025 17:11
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Stoke Lodge Site

Application S62A/2025/0133 Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, West Dene, Shirehampton Bristol BS9 2BH
From Dorothy NUNN [REDACTED] Date 22/11/2025 I am
disgusted at the damage COTHAM SCHOOL is doing to our precious STOKE LODGE playing fields
which is an area classified as Parks and green Spaces. Bristol Council is the landlord of these playing
fields.

Cotham School is breaking a lot of Rules. They have no rights to erect any structures on this land or
damage any trees.

The public are allowed access to the 4 Public Rights of Way on it at any time.

The erection of 24 cameras on this site is horrendous and would affect many NEIGHBOURS privacy.

PS I don't want to make an oral submission.

Yours sincerely Dorothy NUNN